
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Approval of minutes from September 8, 2022  
4. Report – Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023-2027 (v8) 
5. Report – Capital Improvement Plan Detail 2023-2027 (v8) 
6. Review and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027  


a. Presentation – Police Department 
b. Presentation – Recreation Programs & Events 
c. Presentation – Planning and Development 
d. Presentation – Public Works 
e. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027 


7. Future agenda items – Thursday, September 29, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
a. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027 (if needed) 


8. Adjourn 
 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA -AMENDED 


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Capital Improvement Plan Committee of City of Stoughton 
Thursday, September 22, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81123579656?pwd=bitYTmMxMk9PN1RoUFN0eEM0cTJpZz09 
Meeting ID: 811 2357 9656 
Passcode: 376104 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,81123579656#,,,,*376104# US (New York)  
 
 Members:  Regina Hirsch (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice Chair), Greg Jenson, Thomas Majewski, Lisa 
Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), Joyce Tikalsky and Rachel Venegas 








Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Thursday, September 8, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 


 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the Council Chambers of the Public Safety Building located 


at 321 S. Main Street as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Regina Hirsch (Chair, remote), Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce 


Tikalsky (remote, arrived 6:50 p.m.) and Rachel Venegas (remote) 


Members absent:  Greg Jenson and Thomas Majewski   


Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, John Montgomery (remote), Jim Ramsey, and Josh Ripp 


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order at 6:09 p.m. by Hirsch. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum was present. 
3. Reports  


a. City policy regarding capital asset threshold memo 09‐02‐2022 – Ehlinger recapped the 
memo along with pros/cons of the various choices. 


b. Capital Projects fund balance analysis 09‐02‐2022 – Ehlinger recapped the memo.  
Schumacher indicated that the Finance Committee should look at this topic after the budget 
has been adopted. 


c. Capital Improvement Plan 2023‐2027, version 3 – Ehlinger recapped the summary 
document as well as explaining the various categories.  Hirsch requested the summary page 
includes the calculations for debt limit percentages. 


4. Elect vice‐chair – Motion by Reeves/Hirsch to nominate Schumacher as Vice Chair of the committee.  
No other nominations occurred.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


5. Approve minutes of 09‐23‐2021 – Motion by Schumacher/Reeves to approve the minutes as 
drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding capitalization threshold policy – By consensus, the 
committee directed Ehlinger to use a capitalization threshold of $1,000.   
7. Discussion and possible action regarding combining groups of similar assets together – By 


consensus, the committee directed that like items purchased at the same time can continue to 
be classified as capital assets. 


8. Review and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2023‐2027  
a. Presentation – Fire Department – Josh Ripp recapped the Fire Department requests.  It was 


noted that each set of coat/pants costs $3,400 per person.  It was also noted that Item #9 
on the PowerPoint presentation for the dispatch radio updates was not on the spreadsheet.  
The fire trucks need to be change to 20 year estimated life. 


b. Presentation – Information Technology/Media Services – Montgomery verbally recapped 
his department requests. 


c. Presentation – Library – Jim Ramsey recapped the Library capital requests. 
d. Presentation – Police Department – No departmental presentation was provided.  [Editorial 


note:  It was discovered after the meeting that the Interim Police Chief was not included in 
the Outlook group for department heads.  The police presentation will occur at the 
September 22nd meeting.] 


e. Presentation – Parks and Recreation – Past practice was the Parks & Recreation presents at 
the same time Planning and Public Works. 


9. Future agenda items‐ Thursday, September 22, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
a. Presentation – Parks and Recreation (if needed) 







b. Presentation – Planning and Development 
c. Presentation – Public Works 
d. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023‐2027  


10. Future agenda items – Thursday, September 29, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
a. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023‐2027 (if needed) 


11. Adjourn – Motion by Schumacher/Reeves to adjourn at 8:14 p.m.  The motion passed 5‐0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
 








Page 1 of 3


Budget Year 2024 projections
Sum of 2023 Column Labels Budget Year 2023 Amounts
Row Labels 10 years 20 years 4 years 5 years 20 Grand Total Equalized Value - TID In - 2023 budget year 1,567,793,700$   
Bond issue 1,431,270$           8,951,686$          140,895$           610,640$           11,134,491$      General Obligation debt as of 12/31/2022 36,666,910$        
Bond issue - Stormwater 940,470$             26,000$             966,470$           General Obligation debt as percent of equalized value 2.34%
Bond issue - TID Budget Year 2024
Bond issue offset (59,000)$              (1,472,199)$         (1,531,199)$      Equalized Value - TID In - 2023 budget year 1,567,793,700$   
Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$            (344,985)$         Three year average equalized value increase 8.59%
Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$             (60,000)$           Projected equalized value - TID In - 2024 budget year 1,702,536,294$   
Bond offset - TID assess
Grand Total 1,372,270$           8,014,972$          140,895$           610,640$           26,000$             10,164,777$      General Obligation debt as of 12/31/2022 36,666,910$        


Proposed debt issued during 2023 10,164,777$        
Budget Year 2024 projections  Total Scheduled debt service payments 2023 (4,268,587)$         
Estimated principal 137,227$              400,749$              $            35,224  $          122,128  $          695,328 Proposed general obligation debt 12/31/2023 42,563,100$        
Estimated interest at 4% 54,891$                320,599$              $              5,636  $            24,426  $          405,552 
Total estimated payments 192,118$              721,348$             40,860$             146,554$           1,100,880$        General Obligation debt as percent of equalized value 2.50%


Budget 2022 Budget 2023 Change Change Budget 2023 Budget 2024 Change Change
Operating levy - Assumes levying the allowed amount under the current levy limit statutes 
Equalized value - TID Out 1,286,313,900$    1,499,453,200$   213,139,300$    16.6%
Operational levy 7,344,830$           7,528,214$          183,384$           2.5% Equalized value 2023  $   1,499,453,200 
Mill rate 5.7100$                5.0206$               (0.6893)$           -12.1% Three year average equalized value increase 8.59%
Effect on $100,000 property 571.00$                502.06$               (68.93)$             -12.1% Projected equalized value 2024  $   1,628,322,332 


Debt levy Debt levy
Equalized value - TID Out 1,286,313,900$    1,499,453,200$   213,139,300$    16.6% Equalized value 1,499,453,200$    $  1,628,322,332 128,869,132$      8.6%
Debt levy 3,565,553$           4,059,830$          494,277$           13.9% Debt levy 4,059,830$           $         5,160,710 1,100,880$          27.1%
Mill rate 2.7719$                2.7075$               (0.0644)$           -2.3% Mill rate 2.7075$               3.1693$              0.4618$               17.1%
Effect on $100,000 property 277.19$                270.75$               (6.44)$               -2.3% Effect on $100,000 property 270.75$               316.93$              46.18$                 17.1%


Total levy
Equalized value - TID Out 1,286,313,900$    1,499,453,200$   213,139,300$    16.6%
Total levy 10,910,383$         11,588,044$        677,661$           6.2%
Mill rate 8.4819$                7.7282$               (0.7537)$           -8.9%
Effect on $100,000 property 848.19$                772.82$               (75.37)$             -8.9%


Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027
Fire Department 501,430$              984,500$             80,000$             1,750,000$        100 General Fund 268,767$             108,900$            59,000$               58,500$             41,000$             
Info Tech / Media Services 197,372$              79,000$               55,000$             55,000$             55,000$             Fire Department 56,630$               51,000$              
Library 50,000$                10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             Info Tech / Media Services 54,312$               30,000$              30,000$               30,000$             30,000$             
Parks & Recreation 4,453,446$           2,364,819$          1,160,460$        1,887,500$        318,000$           Parks & Recreation 103,725$             11,300$              22,000$               6,500$               8,000$               
Planning & Development 299,000$              528,000$             175,000$           Police Department 54,100$               16,600$              7,000$                 22,000$             3,000$               
Planning and Development 83,640$                85,313$               87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             215 Library Fund 50,000$               10,000$              10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             
Planning/Public Works 4,094,251$           3,932,447$          4,297,339$        5,293,745$        2,778,314$        Library 50,000$               10,000$              10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             
Police Department 528,035$              142,100$             215,500$           91,000$             191,000$           223 Parks Development 919,925$             
Public Works 453,500$              453,000$             669,000$           631,000$           123,500$           Parks & Recreation 919,925$             
Grand Total 10,660,674$         8,579,179$          6,669,318$        8,137,004$        5,316,348$        224 Storm Sewer 90,000$               370,000$            370,000$             282,000$           


Public Works 90,000$               370,000$            370,000$             282,000$           
Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 400 Construction 4,177,891$          4,017,760$         4,384,358$          5,382,504$        2,868,848$        


 City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023 - 2027 (version 8) 


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Recap
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page 2 of 3


 City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023 - 2027 (version 8) 
ARPA request 30,000$                Planning and Development 83,640$               85,313$              87,019$               88,759$             90,534$             
Bond issue 11,134,491$         8,157,985$          6,938,490$        8,935,294$        5,617,009$        Planning/Public Works 4,094,251$          3,932,447$         4,297,339$          5,293,745$        2,778,314$        
Bond issue - Stormwater 966,470$              542,492$             697,336$           129,472$           70,076$             410 Capital Outlay 4,822,791$          3,541,519$         1,670,960$          2,404,000$        2,396,500$        
Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$          Fire Department 412,500$             930,500$            80,000$             1,750,000$        
Bond issue / reno donation 120,000$              320,000$             Info Tech / Media Services 143,060$             49,000$              25,000$               25,000$             25,000$             
Bond issue offset (1,531,199)$         (1,539,000)$         (712,288)$         (798,000)$         (15,500)$           Parks & Recreation 3,429,796$          2,353,519$         1,138,460$          1,881,000$        310,000$           
Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$            (291,385)$            (447,719)$         (136,262)$         (366,238)$         Police Department 473,935$             125,500$            208,500$             69,000$             188,000$           
Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$              (327,500)$            Public Works 363,500$             83,000$              299,000$             349,000$           123,500$           
Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$            411 Building Maintenance 331,300$             531,000$            175,000$             
Building rental charges 171,300$              208,000$             175,000$           Fire Department 32,300$               3,000$                
Tax levy 134,597$              30,300$               18,500$             6,500$               11,000$             Planning & Development 299,000$             528,000$            175,000$             
Tax levy / donations 40,000$                3,000$                 Grand Total 10,660,674$        8,579,179$         6,669,318$          8,137,004$        5,316,348$        
Grand Total 10,660,674$         8,579,179$          6,669,318$        8,137,004$        5,316,348$        


Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027
Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 100 General Fund 268,767$             108,900$            59,000$               58,500$             41,000$             


Fire Department 501,430$              984,500$             80,000$             1,750,000$        Bond issue 149,230$             93,600$              40,500$               52,000$             30,000$             
Bond issue 462,630$              966,500$             80,000$             1,750,000$        Tax levy 119,537$             15,300$              18,500$               6,500$               11,000$             
Building rental charges 32,300$                3,000$                 215 Library Fund 50,000$               10,000$              10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             
Tax levy 6,500$                  15,000$               ARPA request 30,000$               


Info Tech / Media Services 197,372$              79,000$               55,000$             55,000$             55,000$             Bond issue 20,000$               10,000$              10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             
Bond issue 180,000$              79,000$               55,000$             55,000$             55,000$             223 Parks Development 919,925$             
Tax levy 17,372$                Bond issue 919,925$             


Library 50,000$                10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             224 Storm Sewer 90,000$               370,000$            370,000$             282,000$           
ARPA request 30,000$                Bond issue 120,000$             390,000$            390,000$             300,000$           
Bond issue 20,000$                10,000$               10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             Bond issue offset (30,000)$             (20,000)$             (20,000)$             (18,000)$           


Parks & Recreation 4,453,446$           2,364,819$          1,160,460$        1,887,500$        318,000$           400 Construction 4,177,891$          4,017,760$         4,384,358$          5,382,504$        2,868,848$        
Bond issue 5,814,920$           3,853,519$          1,141,960$        2,631,000$        315,000$           Bond issue 3,616,406$          2,618,866$         4,792,030$          5,389,294$        3,165,009$        
Bond issue offset (1,472,199)$         (1,500,000)$         (750,000)$         (5,000)$             Bond issue - Stormwater 966,470$             542,492$            697,336$             129,472$           70,076$             
Tax levy 110,725$              11,300$               18,500$             6,500$               8,000$               Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$         


Planning & Development 299,000$              528,000$             175,000$           Bond issue offset (657,288)$            
Building rental charges 139,000$              205,000$             175,000$           Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$            (291,385)$           (447,719)$            (136,262)$         (366,238)$         
Tax levy / donations 40,000$                3,000$                 Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$             (327,500)$           
Bond issue / reno donation 120,000$              320,000$             Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$           


Planning and Development 83,640$                85,313$               87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             410 Capital Outlay 4,822,791$          3,541,519$         1,670,960$          2,404,000$        2,396,500$        
Bond issue 83,640$                85,313$               87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             Bond issue 6,308,930$          5,045,519$         1,705,960$          3,184,000$        2,412,000$        


Planning/Public Works 4,094,251$           3,932,447$          4,297,339$        5,293,745$        2,778,314$        Bond issue offset (1,501,199)$         (1,519,000)$        (35,000)$             (780,000)$         (15,500)$           
Bond issue 3,532,766$           2,533,553$          4,705,011$        5,300,535$        3,074,475$        Tax levy 15,060$               15,000$              
Bond issue - Stormwater 966,470$              542,492$             697,336$           129,472$           70,076$             411 Building Maintenance 331,300$             531,000$            175,000$             
Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$          Building rental charges 171,300$             208,000$            175,000$             
Bond issue offset (657,288)$         Tax levy / donations 40,000$               3,000$                
Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$            (291,385)$            (447,719)$         (136,262)$         (366,238)$         Bond issue / reno donation 120,000$             320,000$            
Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$              (327,500)$            Grand Total 10,660,674$        8,579,179$         6,669,318$          8,137,004$        5,316,348$        
Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$            


Police Department 528,035$              142,100$             215,500$           91,000$             191,000$           
Bond issue 528,035$              138,100$             215,500$           91,000$             188,000$           
Tax levy 4,000$                 3,000$               


Public Works 453,500$              453,000$             669,000$           631,000$           123,500$           
Bond issue 512,500$              492,000$             724,000$           679,000$           134,000$           
Bond issue offset (59,000)$              (39,000)$             (55,000)$           (48,000)$           (10,500)$           


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Recap
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page 3 of 3


 City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023 - 2027 (version 8) 
Grand Total 10,660,674$         8,579,179$          6,669,318$        8,137,004$        5,316,348$        


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Recap
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM








Page  1 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
400 Construction Planning and Development Scheel Bond issue 5 years ENGINEERING TECH POSITION 83,640 85,313 87,019 88,759 90,534


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 5 years Preventive Maintenance City Wide
Crack Fill, Slag Seal, 
Asphalt Repair 130,000 130,000 140,000 160,000 160,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 5 years Asphalt Overlay Program See Asphalt Overlay Plan Asphalt Overlay 250,000 250,000 250,000 275,000 275,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Devonshire  Jackson to Chapin Pulverization 461,214
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Devonshire  Jackson to Chapin Pulverization (47,525)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Roby Kings Lynn to Nygaard Pulverize 465,365
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Roby Kings Lynn to Nygaard Pulverize (32,025)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize 403,475
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize (41,175)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize 8,424
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize 281,005
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize (34,500)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize 8,424
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Homme Nottingham to Dead End Pulverize 113,870
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Homme Nottingham to Dead End Pulverize (12,875)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct 224,114
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct (21,625)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct 67,860
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct 211,478
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct (29,625)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct 105,066
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Jackson St                         51 to  Silverado & Force Main to Kings Lynn Pulverize 487,247
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Jackson St                         51 to  Silverado & Force Main to Kings Lynn Pulverize (46,225)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Jackson St                         51 to  Silverado & Force Main to Kings Lynn Pulverize 522,405
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kensington Sq Jackson to West Side of Complex Pulverize 180,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kensington Sq Jackson to West Side of Complex Pulverize (27,755)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Olson Ct Jackson to Termini Pulverize 50,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Olson Ct Jackson to Termini Pulverize (1,655)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Veterans Rd Storm Sewer  Storm Sewer Crossing Replacement 128,291
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way Engineering 60,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way ‐ grant proceeds Engineering (60,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 Lyland storm sewer sump pump discharge ‐ phase 1 26,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 25,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Engineering and Design for the BIL Project Fourth St from Milwaukee to Isham Engineering 50,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Engineering and Design for the BIL Project Fourth St from Milwaukee to Isham Engineering 20,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2024 Project Engineering E South, Fourth and Fifth Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2024 Project Engineering E South, Fourth and Fifth Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction 599,244
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction (72,810)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction 16,625
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Nygaard  Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize 352,989
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Nygaard  Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize (49,350)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize 226,922
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize (22,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Johnson  Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize 326,459


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  2 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Johnson  Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize (41,800)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln  Pulverize 164,590
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln  Pulverize (26,700)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize 258,350
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize (28,125)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize 87,867
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct 394,281
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct (61,905)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct 107,188
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct 770,197
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct (129,939)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct 270,010
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fifth ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 East South to Jefferson Reconstruct 141,069
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years Fifth ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 East South to Jefferson Reconstruct (15,613)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way 418,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator ‐ grant funding South of Wagon Works Way (327,500)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 25,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 20,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2025 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize? 154,122
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize? (30,753)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize?
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct 419,350
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct (60,175)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct 52,375
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct 309,428
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct (41,937)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct 57,563
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize 84,921
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize (10,942)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize 1,161,288
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue offset 20 years Fourth St ‐ BIL grant funding Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize (657,288)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize (81,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize 195,273
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize 862,729
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize (72,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize 143,125
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize 420,323
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize (38,050)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize 143,125
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize 449,675
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize (61,663)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize 85,875
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Fifth St to Spring Rd Reconstruct and Lighting 253,176
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  3 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2026 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2026 Project Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Harrison to Roby Reconstruct 615,038
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Roby to CTH B (Seg 4) Reconstruct 2,497,320
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction 1,059,107
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction (18,619)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction 109,472
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years McKinley St              Madison to Page Pulverize? 108,871
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years McKinley St              Madison to Page Pulverize? (15,203)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Taft St              Prairie to Page Reconstruct 177,041
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Taft St              Prairie to Page Reconstruct (26,123)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Prairie St                            Wilson to McKinely Reconstruct 208,159
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Prairie St                            Wilson to McKinely Reconstruct (26,317)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2027 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2027 Project Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Van Buren to Fifth St Reconstruction 250,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize 348,455
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize (44,400)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize 14,040
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize 581,812
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize (96,075)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize 24,336
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize 286,742
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize (54,119)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize 11,700
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize 340,853
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize (47,317)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize 278,262
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize (34,198)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Erin Hill Nottingham to Termini Pulverize 58,626
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Erin Hill Nottingham to Termini Pulverize (6,519)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Tara Ln Nottingham to Termini Pulverize 98,457
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Tara Ln Nottingham to Termini Pulverize (13,835)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize  54,932
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize  (3,750)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize 141,336
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize (16,025)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2028 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2028 Project Engineering 20,000


100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years PPE Purchase/Replacement  50,130 51,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years ATV‐2 Skid Unit Replacement 5,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Firecom Installs (headsets tying into radios) 70,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Copier 11,000


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  4 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Mobile Radios 170,000
100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Tax levy Tires, Engine 1 ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 4,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Brush Truck Update 6,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Traffic Pre‐Emption Update 10,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Computer, MDC update 10,000
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges De‐Ionized Water System 5,300
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges Training Room ‐ AV Update 11,000
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges Door Intercom System Update 16,000
100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Tax levy 10 years Office Chairs ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 2,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Computers, MDC Update 10,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 20 years Engine 2 Replacement 875,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 20 years Ladder truck replacement 1,750,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Rispatch radio / computer update (Fire Department portion) ‐ see also Police portion 130,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Thermal Imaging Camera Replacement 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Tax levy Training Room Table Replacement ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 15,000
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges 10 years Station PA System Update 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Boat Replacement 80,000


410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years Council Microphone System 40,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years WSTO Van Replacement 50,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 5 years WSTO Roku/Fire/Apple/iOS/Android 23,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years Studio Lights and Cameras (4)  12,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 5 years Network Upgrades 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 5 years Computer Replacement/Office Licensing  30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 2022 Data Center Licensing ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 12,312
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 2022 Server Client Access Licenses  ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital 5,060
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years 2019 Camera Replacements (quantity 3) 24,000


410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy "South Loop" Trail Feasibility (Lowell Park ‐ Magnolia Meadows) 10,000
223 Parks Development Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years 51 West Park Development 894,925
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years ADA Transition Plan Implementation 35,000 35,000 40,000 40,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 5 years Ball Diamond Netting Replacement  6,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy Bike Rack Initiative ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital 3,225 3,300
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Bjoin Park ADA drinking fountain 10,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Bjoin Park Native Planting Area Grow In Program 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Bjoin Park Shelter Roof 10,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP) update ‐ Trans to dept levy non cap 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Crack Fill Sport Courts 40,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 10 years Division St Park Shoreline Grow‐In Program 2,000 2,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Dunkirk Playground Replacement and Court 110,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years East Park Multi‐Use Court 45,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Jefferson St Pedestrian Bridge 500,000
223 Parks Development Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Magnolia Springs Park Master Plan 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Infield Rehabilitation 26,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Playground 175,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Shelter Replacement ‐ construction 650,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Shelter Replacement ‐ Design & Engineering 150,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy Park Ammenities (Trash, Benches, Signs, etc) Transfer to dept levy ‐ non‐capital items 5,000 6,000 6,500 6,500 8,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy Picnic Table Replacement ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 12,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐  Improvements (Parking lot , Entry Signs and Pathways) Design 93,519


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  5 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades construction 305,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades construction ‐ donations (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades Design 50,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Improvements (Parking lot , Entry Sign, and Pathways) Construction 623,460
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ South Expansion Site Preperation 70,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ South Expansion Trees & Native Plantings 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ River Restoration 350,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ River Restoration ‐ grant proceeds (225,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Trails, Underpass, Pedestrian areas construction 1,774,546
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Trails, Underpass, Pedestrian areas construction ‐ grant proceeds (239,200)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Whitewater Park construction 1,666,449
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Whitewater Park construction ‐ grant proceeds (979,999)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One construction 3,000,000 
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One construction ‐ grant proceeds (1,500,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One engineering 135,000 100,000 
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Trail Planning Study (Cooper's Causeway ‐ Mandt Park) 35,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Trail Planning Study (Cooper's Causeway ‐ Mandt Park) ‐ grant revenue (28,000)
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Riverfront Marketing ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital item 5,500
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Schefelker Park restroom construction 160,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Schefelker Park Restroom Engineering 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Settlers Point trail construction 1,300,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Settlers Point trail construction ‐ grant proceeds (650,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Settlers Point trail engineering 125,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Skate Park update 20,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy Sports, Recreation, Parks, and Aquatics Market & Financial Feasibility Study Non‐capital 60,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Troll Beach ‐ sunshade cover  3,500
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Troll Beach Bath House Rehab 35,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Veterans Park restroom construction 160,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Veterans Park Restroom Engineering 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Buckingham to Roby  315,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Jackson to Buckingham 150,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Roby to 51 West 175,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Yahara River trail paving 225,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Yahara River trail paving ‐ grant proceeds (100,000)


215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Bond issue 5 years Computers and peripherals 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Bond issue 10 years Furniture and fixtures  3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Bond issue 20 years Cabinets and countertops for Carnegie Room 10,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey ARPA request 20 years Improvements to lot at 216 E Jefferson St. 30,000


410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 270 (including outfitting and changeover) 60,661 61,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 271 (including outfitting and changeover) 58,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 272 61,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 273 59,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 274 61,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 275 ‐ 2020 Dodge Caravan (unmarked, non‐patrol vehcile) ‐ anticipated in 2028
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 276 60,234 61,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 277 ‐ 2021 Ford Edge (unmarked, non‐patrol vehicle) ‐ anticipated in 2028
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 278 52,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 279 ‐ Neighboorhood Electric Vehicle (NEV) replacement 20,000


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  6 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 281 59,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 283 (K‐9 unit) 62,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Body Camera Replacements 7,500 7,500
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Electric Bikes (quantity 2) 3,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy Radar Replacements (quantity 2) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 4,000 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Radio Base Repeater (quantity 2) 44,000 16,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Squad Car Laptops replacement (quantity 2) 6,000 7,000 7,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Bond issue 20 years Tomar Reemption (quantity 8) 12,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years BOLOWrap Less lethal devices (quantity 4) 5,600 5,600
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Community Interface Cameras  5,000 5,000 5,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Digital Forensic Computer Hardware 5,000 8,000 8,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Automatic License Plat Recognition (ALPR) fixed camera (quantity one) 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Automatic License Plat Recognition (ALPR) fixed camera (quantity one) ‐ grant proceeds (25,000)
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Portable Radios (quantity 5) 27,500 22,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Radio system upgrades (Police portion only ‐ see also Fire Dept.) 273,540
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) county interface 5,500


411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges EMS/Food Pantry ‐ Computer Equipment/Utility Room Cooling system 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Library ‐ HVAC Engineering study prior to major air handling replacement 10,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Library ‐ HVAC major air handling replacement 120,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Library ‐  Tuckpointing 60,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Brehm Building rental charges Opera House ‐ Stage Refinishing 25,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Opera House ‐ Window Assessment 17,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Opera House ‐ Window Replacement 150,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Opera House  ‐ Tuckpointing 85,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Public Safety Building ‐ Replace Trane Fan Coil Unit #5 ‐ Council Chambers 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Building rental charges Public Safety Building ‐ Interior Painting and Exterior Garage Doors ‐ Non‐capital item 12,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 10 years Senior Center ‐ Replace Windows ‐ Not all of them 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 20 years Senior Center ‐ Lower Lot & concrete spillway resurfacing 40,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 10 years Senior Center Electronic Door Controls 35,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 20 years Senior Center Elevator ‐ Complete Upgrade 80,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 10 years Senior Center Boiler Expansion Tank Replacement 5,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy / donations Senior Center Kitchen Range Hood Suppression System ‐ non‐capital item 3,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donation 20 years Senior Center ‐ Main Building Roof Replacement 260,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy / donations Senior Center/Annex ‐ Exterior Painting, stain and white stucco ‐ spot wood replacement ‐ non‐capital item 40,000


410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ GMC 1 ton Sierra #8 with Ford F‐350 57,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ GMC 1 ton Sierra #8 with Ford F‐350 ‐ estimated trade value (3,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ International 4300 bucket truck #33 213,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ International 4300 bucket truck #33  ‐ estimated trade value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Scagg mower #32 7,500
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Scagg mower #32  ‐ estimated trade value (1,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Addition ‐ Ford F250 with lift gate 58,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Chevrolet C3500 #11 with Ford F350 57,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Chevrolet C3500 #11 with Ford F350 ‐ trade in value (5,000)


410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Smithco diamond groomer #59 with Toro diamond groomer 22,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Smithco diamond groomer #59 with Toro diamond groomer ‐ trade in value (4,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Tool cat 5600 including attachments 80,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Tool cat 5600 including attachments ‐ trade in value (15,000)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM







Page  7 of 7


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027  (version 8)


410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ International patrol truck #14 with single axle patrol truck 225,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ International patrol truck #14 with single axle patrol truck ‐ trade in value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Toro wing mower #73 75,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Toro wing mower #73 ‐ trade in value (10,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Truck #1 1998 Chevrolet K3500 with Ford F150 4x4 34,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Truck #1 1998 Chevrolet K3500 with Ford F150 4x4 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Patrol truck #9 International with single axle patrol truck 230,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Patrol truck #9 International with single axle patrol truck ‐ trade in value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Ford F‐350 dump truck #52 59,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Ford F‐350 dump truck #52 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Stepp emulsion tank with upright stationary tank with agitator 65,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Wacker road roller #30 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Wacker road roller #30 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ John Deere 570 grader #20 125,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ John Deere 570 grader #20 ‐ trade in value (10,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ tire changer 9,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ tire changer ‐ trade in value (500)


224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Case IH tractor #26 120,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Case IH tractor #26 ‐ trade in value (30,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #42 390,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #42  ‐trade in value (20,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #41 390,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #41 ‐ trade in value (20,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Elgin Pelican street sweeper #12 with regen or vacuum sweeper 300,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Elgin Pelican street sweeper #12 with regen or vacuum sweeper ‐ trade in value (18,000)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v8
Detail
9/21/2022, 10:06 AM








Stoughton Police Department
Capital Budget Request for 2023







Radio System Upgrade


 Current system is built with a series of “base” radios
 System is stable but some radios have reached their life 


expectancy
 Not able to easily talk to other county units


Important when other agencies call for mutual aid or 
we get called to assist in the county


Coverage is spotty with having to simulcast the 
channels between our 







Radio System Upgrade


Current Console 


Current Stack of Radios to 
make the system work







Radio System Upgrade
Dane Com History


 Dane County launched the $24.6 million dollar system in 2016


 Allows 81 public safety agencies and 61 local governments to communicate 
with one another more seamlessly.


 Allows us access to a network of mutual aid channels integrated with DaneCom
that also include analog channels so emergency responding units from this 
county can communicate with emergency responders from outside Dane 
County on larger incidents where responding units cross county lines. 


 Reduces maintenance cost of having to maintain our local channel and Dane 
Com.


 With the addition of 3 microwave hops, ours and the fire departments digital 
signal does not have to go to Fitchburg and back, greatly reducing signal. 


 The 3 hops with create a triangle around the city thus improving coverage. 







Radio System Upgrade
Presented by General Communications, Inc.


 Symphony Dispatch Console System
 Direct Connection to Danecom


 Same as Dane County and other agencies in the area


 Repeater Replacement
 Current repeater is end of life


 Factory support end 31 January 2023


 IP Connection Danecom


 Microwave IP Network


 Budgetary Pricing







Radio System Upgrade


Current Console 







Symphony Dispatch Console
by L3Harris


 2 Positions – Police and Fire
Direct Danecom Interface
Priority Calling over squads
P25 DFSI Interface
Paging
Door Control


7







 Symphony Consoles in use in Wisconsin
 Dane County– 42 Positions
 Fitchburg Police – 3 Positions
 Sun Prairie Police – 3 Positions
 Middleton Police – 2 Positions
 Milwaukee Police – 44 Positions
 Washington County – 7 Positions
 West Bend Police – 4 Positions
 Ozaukee County – 5 Positions
 Germantown Police – 2 Positions
 Hartland Police – 2 Positions
 Cedarburg Police – 1 Position
 State Patrol – Future
 Walworth County - Future 8


Symphony Dispatch Console
by L3Harris







P25 Repeaters


 TB9400 Repeaters
 IP Based System
 Analog or Digital
 Phase 2 upgradable
 Built in Alarms
 Built in Simulcast
 Built in Voting – No External Voter Needed


9







THE WHY? 


 At least five of our base radios that make up our stack are at their life 
expectancy. 


 Our Current repeater is also at its end of life and needs to be replaced. This 
repeater will lose factory support January 31,2023


 Because we need the repeater as a backup with the DaneCom System, now 
is the time to upgrade this equipment. 


 A new repeater will allow us a direct IP connection, for a more reliable 
consistent connection
 Factory support on the repeater will end January 31, 2023. 
 This has no immediate impact to service because GenComm has a supply of 


parts. 
 So many municipalities are in our situation, 


 The parts inventory will dwindle very quickly, and we could be forced into a situation of 
expending funds for an unplanned replacement at a moments notice. It is preferred, 
for continuity of operations, that this be a planned replacement and expenditure at the 
proper time. 


 The base radios currently cost about $13,000.00 each. 







What does the upgrade do for 
Stoughton Police Department? 


 Allows for greater coverage area in the City for all Public Safety agencies. 
 Have a direct connection to DaneCom. 
 Reduces “bonks” or “out of range” signals from the current system. 
 Completes a digital system that was started in 2014 by Dane County with the 


introduction of DaneCom.
 Allows us access to DaneCom channels at no cost. 
 Dane County has a full time Administrator dedicated solely to Harris and 


DaneCom which will allow us to get needed upgrades quickly.
 Current configuration doesn’t provide consistent connections/audio for officers 


and dispatchers 
 Will allow us access to Encrypted channels for tactical situations and officer safety 


concerns.
 We would have access to a variety of tactical channels along with direct connection 


to neighboring agencies with ease for larger incidents, or for when we are operating 
in mutual-aid situations. 







What does the upgrade do for 
Stoughton Police Department? 


Access to the Danecom system occurs in Fitchburg, 
where a radio is “listening” to the repeater traffic


Connects it to the Danecom version of the channel. 


Due to the signal having to travel so far, it weakens in quality


The microwave configuration provides redundancy in the 
network for our equipment. Translates to stronger, more 
consistent signals







What does the upgrade do for 
Stoughton Police Department? 


 With the addition of 3 Microwave Hops we establish a complete triangle or ring 
around the city. They are located:


 On the Police Department Rooftop
 Furseth Water Tower
 Race Track Road Water Tower 


 The microwave hops are separate links (two antennas and base stations) that 
provide a more consistent link, regardless of using the Danecom Channel or the 
backup PD repeater. 


 The current configuration doesn’t provide consistent connections/audio for 
officers and dispatchers. Adding the hops will fix this.











Microwave System
by Cambium


 Ring Network


 Digital Microwave


 IP Cisco Network







Pricing


 Police
 Symphony Police Console $101,086
 Backup Radio for Dispatch: $9,835
 Radio Gateways: $40,301
 Door Control System: $33,025
 Control Station Upgrades: $26,269
 Ring Microwave System: $41,349
 P25 Repeater: $21,675


Police Total: $273,540







Pricing


 Fire


 Symphony Police Console $101,086


 Backup Radio for Dispatch: $9,835


 Fire Repeater Upgrade: $5,132


Fire Total: $116,053


Project Total: $389,593







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #270


 2019 Ford Taurus Interceptor
 14,500+ Hours


 81,000+ Miles


 Has had numerous work orders


 Surface Rust has begun to develop


 Public Works Scorecard Indicates 
Priority Replacement







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #270







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #276


 2019 Ford Explorer Interceptor
 14,500+ Hours


 81,000+ Miles


 Has had numerous work orders


 Surface Rust has begun to develop


 Public Works Scorecard Indicates 
Priority Replacement







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #276







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #270 and 276


 Recommend Safer Vehicle
 Ford F-150 Interceptor 


ECOBOOST.


 Numerous agencies going to a 
safer, more roomier model patrol 
vehicle. 


 4x4 – Higher ground clearance for 
winter conditions


 F-150 Has a higher resale value 
and can be reused by city 
departments are end of patrol life.







Squad Car Replacement 
Squad #270 and 276


 Squad 270
 2023 Ford F150 - $48,761.00


 Current equipment will not 
changeover to SUV or F150


 Outfitting - $ 11,900.00


 Squad 270 Total: $ 60,661.00


 Squad 276
 2023 Ford F150 - $48,761.00


 Most current equipment will not 
changeover to SUV or F150


 Outfitting - $ 11,473.33


 Squad 276 Total: $ 60,234.33







Other Requests


 $20,000 - NEV Replacement with a 
UTV. (for off road incidents etc)


 $5,000 – Digital Forensic Computer 
Hardware


 $25,000  - ALPR Fixed Camera


 $1,500 – Body Cam Replacement


 $6,000.00 New squad MDC’s
 (2) Dell Rugged computers as 


recommended by IT


 $6,000 – 2 Electric Patrol bikes


 $27,500 – 5 Portable radio 
replacements


 $5,600 – 4 BolaWrap Less lethal 
devices


 $5,000 - Community Interface 
Cameras








PARKS & RECREATION 
CIP 2023-2027
DAN GLYNN, DIRECTOR OF PARKS & RECREATION 







CORP UPDATE 


• Goal 1.2.10: Use all available resources to further enhance 
the quality of the City park system


• Objective C: Update the CORP every five years to maintain 
grant eligibility


• Must be updated every five years to remain eligible for 
DNR grant funding


• Last updated in winter of 2018


• 2023 - $25,000







PARK MASTER PLAN – MAGNOLIA SPRINGS 
DEVELOPMENT  


• Goal 1.2.5: Ensure that the community’s existing open 
space, recreational facilities and programs are designed to 
meet the special needs of all residents regardless of age, 
gender or ability.
• Objective A: Prepare a site Master Plan prior to improvement 


and/or development of any public park to assure the best use 
of existing resources


• $25,000


• Park Development Fund 







“SOUTH LOOP” TRAIL FEASIBILITY STUDY (LOWELL 
PARK – MAGNOLIA SPRINGS)


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the 
surrounding areas.


• Floodway & Wetland Considerations 


• $10,000







“South Loop” Trail


Magnolia Springs Park







Wetland Indicators Mapped Wetlands







RIVER TRAIL PLANNING STUDY


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the 
surrounding areas.


• Examine options to connect the River Trail to Mandt Park


• $35,000 


• $28,000 WisDOT TAP Grant


• $7,000 City Match 







DIVISION ST SHORELINE RESTORATION GROW-IN 
PROGRAM


• 2023 & 2024 - $2,000







BJOIN PARK GROW-IN PROGRAM


• 3rd year of maintenance activities


• $3,000







BIKE RACK INITIATIVE 


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the 
surrounding areas.


• Objective C: Increase the availability and accessibility of bicycle parking


• $3,225 


• Virgin Lake Park, East Park, and Dunkirk Park







51 WEST PARKS DEVELOPMENT 


• Master plan implementation


• Park Development Fund - $894,925 Impact Fees 







TROLL BEACH BATHHOUSE REHAB


• Goal 1.2.7: Promote water recreation throughout the community.


• New bathhouse is scheduled for phase II of the Mandt Park Master 
Plan 
• Budgeted for 2032 


• $1,200,000


• New partitions


• Relocate showers outside 


• Replace glass boards 


• Replace and enlarge existing sidewalk area adjacent to bathhouse 
doors (ADA deficiency) 


• $35,000







VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION 


• Roby Rd to 51 West - $175,000


• Buckingham Rd to Roby Rd - $315,000


• Jackson St to Buckingham Rd - $150,000







SPORTS, RECREATION, PARKS, AND AQUATICS 
MARKET & FINANCIAL FEASIBILITY STUDY 
• Goal 1.2.1: Establish and maintain high quality parks and recreational services. 


• Objective A: Ensure the number of parks and recreational facilities is reflective of community population needs. 


• Objective D: Pursue the development of revenue generating recreational facilities and activities, which can aid in the development of new facilities and/or 
maintenance of existing facilities. 


• Linnerud Property – Community Park 


• Study Tasks:
• Site Analysis 


• Economic, Demographic, and Tourism Analysis


• Sports, Outdoor Recreation, Aquatics, and Parks Market Analysis 


• Recommendations, Budgets and Drawings


• Demand and Financial Projections


• Economic, Fiscal, and Employment Impact Analysis 


• $60,000







RIVERFRONT MARKETING 


• $5,500 


• Vignettes and Comprehensive Site Plan Drawing 


• Trade Show Equipment & Materials 







YAHARA RIVERFRONT PROJECT 







CORP ALIGNMENT 


Goal 1.2.1: Establish and maintain high quality parks and recreational services.
Objective D: Pursue the development of revenue generating facilities and activities, which can aid in the development of new facilities, and/or maintenance 
of existing facilities


Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the surrounding area.
Objective A: Improve local route connectivity through the area to parks, conservancies, schools, local businesses, and regional trails


Goal 1.2.7: Promote water recreation throughout the community
Objective A: Utilize riverfront parks for potential water based recreational improvements


Goal 1.2.8: Stress the benefits of larger neighborhood and community parks that provide a wide range of facilities over small playground and tot-lot facilities
Objective B: Communicate the importance of dynamic, multi-purpose parks and recreational facilities as a component of Stoughton’s regional draw and 
economic development potential


Goal 1.2.9: Recognize the importance of an adequate park budget, which can financially address existing park hazards and allow for future parkland acquisition 
and facility development


Objective B: Invest funds for the development of facilities that will maximize park and recreation areas. Provide recreational programs with the intention 
of increasing park prominence, community visibility and use. 











PHASE II 
• River Park


• Trails, Underpass, and Pedestrian Plazas 


• Millpond Remediation & Restoration 











RIVER PARK 


2023


Construction - $2,209,570


2021 Land Water Conservation Fund Grant - $979,999


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding - $1,229,571







TRAILS, UNDERPASS, & PEDESTRIAN PLAZAS


2023 


Construction - $2,532,275 


2021 DNR Stewardship Grant- $239,200 


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding - $2,293,075







MILLPOND REMEDIATION & RESTORATION


2023 


Construction - $350,000


2022 DNR Municipal Flood Control Grant- $225,000 


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding - $125,000







PHASE III 
• Trail, Shoreline Naturalization, & River Access  


• Parking & Roadway


• Restroom & Stormwater 











PHASE III 


2023 


• Engineering (60% & 90% Design Stages) - $135,000


2024


• Engineering - $100,000 


• Construction - $3,000,000


2022 DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant Program (Pending) - $1,500,000


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding - $1,500,000







MANDT PARK IMPROVEMENTS 











CORP ALIGNMENT


• Goal 1.2.1: Establish and maintain high quality parks and recreational services.


• Objective D: Pursue the development of revenue generating facilities and activities, which can aid in the development of new facilities, and/or 
maintenance of existing facilities


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the surrounding area.


• Objective A: Improve local route connectivity through the area to parks, conservancies, schools, local businesses, and regional trails


• Goal 1.2.7: Promote water recreation throughout the community


• Objective A: Utilize riverfront parks for potential water based recreational improvements


• Goal 1.2.8: Stress the benefits of larger neighborhood and community parks that provide a wide range of facilities over small playground and tot-lot 
facilities


• Objective B: Communicate the importance of dynamic, multi-purpose parks and recreational facilities as a component of Stoughton’s regional 
draw and economic development potential


• Goal 1.2.9: Recognize the importance of an adequate park budget, which can financially address existing park hazards and allow for future parkland 
acquisition and facility development


• Objective B: Invest funds for the development of facilities that will maximize park and recreation areas. Provide recreational programs with 
the intention of increasing park prominence, community visibility and use. 







PHASE II 


Items


• Southern Mandt Parkway Roadway


• Skate Park


• Playground 


• Troll Beach Bathhouse 


2031


Engineering - $680,000


2032


Construction - $4,792,000







PHASE III


Items


• Pickleball and Tennis Courts


2036


Engineering - $132,000


2037


Construction - $974,000







PHASE IV 


Items


• Relocated Grandstand 


• Restrooms & Concession Building


• Pedestrian Mall


• Fair Buildings


2040


Engineering - $1,863,000


2042


Construction - $12,176,00







RACETRACK PARK IMPROVEMENTS 











CORP ALIGNMENT 


• Goal 1.2.1: Establish and maintain high quality parks and recreational services
• Objective B: Upgrade and improve existing parks and facilities 


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the surrounding area.
• Objective A: Improve local route connectivity through the area to parks, conservancies, schools, local businesses, and regional 


trails. 


• Goal 1.2.5: Ensure that the community’s existing open space, recreational facilities and programs are designed to meet the 
special needs of all residents regardless of age, gender, or ability.
• Objective C: Achieve compliance with accessibility requirements in existing facilities. 


• Goal 1.2.8: Stress the benefits of larger neighborhood and community parks that provide a wide range of facilities over small
playground and tot-lot facilities. 
• Objective B: Communicate the importance of dynamic, multi-purpose parks and recreational facilities as a component of 


Stoughton’s regional draw and economic development potential. 







PHASE I 


• Parking Lots, Internal Pathways, & New Entry Sign
• 2024 Design - $93,519
• 2025 Construction - $623,460


• South Expansion
• 2025 South Expansion Site Preparation - $70,000
• 2025 South Expansion Trees & Native Plantings -


$30,000


• Ball Diamond Upgrades
• 2026 Design - $50,000 
• 2027 Construction - $300,000











PHASE II


• New Main Concession/Restroom Building 


• Prefab Restroom (neighbor park amenities)


• Ballfield Lighting


• Multisport Court


• Parking Lot Expansion (south Racetrack Rd lot)


• Inclusive Playground


• 2030 Engineering - $408,647


• 2031 Construction - $3,132,959







PHASE III


• West Parking


• Gravel Path


• Stormwater 


• Concession Building


• New Ballfields


• Storage Building


• Paved Path


• 2035 Western Expansion Land Acquisition - $911,586


• 2036 Engineering - $514,890


• 2037 Construction - $12,176,000







FUTURE YEARS 







HIGHWAY 51 UNDERPASS


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities 
throughout Stoughton and the surrounding area.
• Objective A: Improve local route connectivity 


throughout the area to parks, conservancies, 
schools, local businesses, and regional trails.


• 2026 – Coincides with Highway 51 Road 
Construction


• Total Cost: $1,624,000
• Design: $60,000


• Underpass Construction: $450,000


• Retaining Walls: $740,000


• Contingency: $150,000


• Construction Engineering & Inspection: $224,000







SETTLER’S POINT – TRAIL NETWORK


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities 
throughout Stoughton and the surrounding area.
• Objective D: Expand the nature trail system


2024


Engineering - $125,000


2026


Construction - $1,300,000







YAHARA RIVER TRAIL PAVING 


• Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the 
surrounding area.
• Objective A: Improve local route connectivity throughout the area to parks, conservancies, schools, 


local businesses and regional trails.


• Consistent with Lower Yahara Trail which will be paved.


2024


• $225,000







SCHEFELKER & VETERANS PARK – RESTROOMS


• Prefab Restrooms 


2025


Engineering - $30,000 each


2026


Construction - $160,000 each 







NORSE PARK SHELTER REPLACEMENT 


• Goal 1.2.5: Ensure that the community’s existing open 
space, recreational facilities and programs are designed 
to meet the special needs of all residents regardless of 
age, gender, or ability. 


• Objective B: Provide for barrier-free access in all 
new park facility construction and play areas. 


• Objective C:  Achieve compliance with accessibility 
requirements in existing facilities by 2023. 


2025
Design & Engineering - $150,000


2026
Construction - $650,000


GIS Mapping of ADA Deficiencies 







QUESTIONS





